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Issue Date:  16/05/2013
Return Date:
 17/06/2013 12:00
Charnwood Borough Council

Southfield Road

Loughborough

Leicestershire

LE11 2TN

Tel: 01509 634827
IMPORTANT PLEASE READ FIRST: 

Bidders must answer these questions in complete honesty. 

The Council may decide to question further into these areas at Invitation to Submit Outline Solution (ISOS), Invitation to Submit Detailed Solution (ISDS) or Invitation to Submit Final Solution (ISFS) stages with tender specific questions. 

Should the Council discover any discrepancies or that the bidder has been dishonest with its answers, this will result in the bidder being rejected from the tender process or if awarded a contract having its contract terminated with immediate effect.

All questions are mandatory unless stated otherwise.

Points allocated for each question are shown after each question.

The list of questions that are pass/fail is shown in the table below: 

If you fail any of these questions you fail the PQQ and will be excluded from further stages of the process. 

Questions that require a yes or no answer are marked Yes/No. Please indicate your answer as either Yes or No.
Each section will hold the following weightings:-
	
	Section
	Weighting

	0
	Organisation Registering
	N/A

	1
	Organisational Details
	0%

	2
	Financial Information
	5%

	3
	References
	3%

	4
	Insurance
	Pass/Fail

	5
	Disputes
	2%

	6
	Professional & Business Standing
	0%

	7
	Environment
	15%

	8
	Equality
	Pass/Fail

	9
	Health & Safety
	Pass/Fail

	10
	Quality Assurance
	5%

	11
	Community Benefits
	5%

	12
	Project Specific Questions

Q12.1

Q12.2
Q12.3
Q12.4
Q12.5
	65% (Overall Total)

30%

5%

7%

15%

8%

	13
	Declaration
	0%


The quality element of the supplier’s PQQ responses will be scored using the following scale of awarding marks between 0 and 5:
	0
	Completely unsatisfactory response – limited relevant information or Respondent would have serious difficulty delivering the required standard.

	1-2
	Unacceptable response – Respondent would only meet some of the requirements of the contract some of the time.

	3-4
	Acceptable response – Respondent would be likely to meet basic contract standards but further work required to ensure standards are met consistently.

	5
	Good response – clearly indicating Respondent has fully understood and can apply and deliver all the required contract standards.  


Please note it is the intention of Charnwood Borough Council to short-list a maximum of 8 suppliers to the ISOS Stage. 

In addition to two paper copies of the completed PQQ documentation you should also include an electronic version (CD-ROM), based in Microsoft Word or Excel within your tender return envelope:- 

	Charnwood Borough Council

	Southfield Road

	Loughborough

	Leicestershire

	LE11 2TN


No later than: (date)
We will contact you again by: (date)
If you have any queries about this form please contact: 

	Phil Cobb

	Tel – 01509 634827 

	Email – phil.cobb@charnwood.gov.uk


Responses to the questionnaire must be clearly marked as: (insert contract title)
Completed questionnaires and attachments should be submitted by the due date to the address given above.

Postal responses will only be accepted in an unmarked plain brown/White envelope

The purpose of this questionnaire is to assist Charnwood Borough Council in deciding which suppliers to short-list to invite to submit an Outline Solution for the Management of Open Spaces Contract
0. ORGANISATION REGISTERING 
0.1 Organisation Name

________________________________________________

0.2 Organisation Address
________________________________________________

0.3 Contact Name

________________________________________________

0.4 Contact Number

________________________________________________

0.5 Email


________________________________________________


This question is worth 0 marks.

1. ORGANISATIONAL DETAILS

Note:
Potential Providers established outside the United Kingdom may provide equivalent information.  For a list of acceptable equivalent information please refer to in Regulation 23(7) of the Public Contracts Regulations 2006.

1.1 Is your organisation a:

Sole Trader   



 FORMCHECKBOX 

Partnership




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 

Public Limited Company


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 

Private Ltd Company


 FORMCHECKBOX 

Third Sector




 FORMCHECKBOX 

Other (please state)

________________________________________________

This question is worth 0 marks.

1.2
Date of registration: If this does not apply, please state: 'not applicable'
_______________________________________________

This question is worth 0 marks.

1.3
Registered office: If this does not apply, please state: 'not applicable'

______________________________________________
This question is worth 0 marks.

1.4
If your organisation has a Companies House, Charity, Housing Association or other Registration number (if this applies), please specify registering body and registration number. If this does not apply, please state: 'not applicable'. 

___________________________________________
This question is worth 0 marks.
1.5
Please attach copies of certificates that detail any name changes, registered office and principle place of business. 


___________________________________________________

This question is worth 0 marks.

1.6
Is your organisation registered for VAT?



Yes/No
This question is worth 0 marks.

1.7
Please confirm the total number of full time (or equivalent) employees in your organisation:

________________________________________________

This question is worth 0 marks.

1.8
Does your organisation have a Parent Company?













Yes/No
This question is worth 0 marks.
1.9
Please provide the full legal name AND address details of your organisation's Parent Company. If not applicable, please state "not applicable". 


_________________________________________________

This question is worth 0 marks.

1.10
Please provide your organisation's registration number of your Parent Company if applicable or, for parent companies established outside the United Kingdom, equivalent information as set out in Regulation 23(7) of the 
Public Contracts Regulations 2006. If not applicable, please state "not 
applicable". 

__________________________________________________

This question is worth 0 marks.

1.11
If the organisation is a division or subsidiary, what is the relationship with the parent company (ownership, directorship, authority, etc)? 

If this 
does not apply, please state: 'not applicable'
________________________________________________

This question is worth 0 marks.
1.12.1 Please provide a one page chart to illustrate the ownership structure of the organisation including relations to any parent or other group or holding companies. If this does not apply, please state: 'not applicable'
_______________________________________________
This question is worth 0 marks.

1.12.2 In no more than 400 words, describe details of any parent and associated organisations and any changes of ownership over the last 5 years including details of significant pending developments, changes in financial structure or ownership, prospective take-over bids, buy-outs and closures, etc which are currently in the public domain. 
This question is worth 0 marks.

1.13
Is your PQQ submission on behalf of a consortium, joint venture or other arrangement? Please select the relevant answer.


Consortium

 FORMCHECKBOX 




Joint Venture

 FORMCHECKBOX 




Other arrangement
 FORMCHECKBOX 




None of the above
 FORMCHECKBOX 

This question is worth 0 marks.

1.14
Please specify how your consortium, joint venture or other arrangement 
works. If this does not apply, please state: 'not applicable'
______________________________________________
This question is worth 0 marks.

1.15
Is your organisation registered with the appropriate trade or professional register(s) in the EU member state where it is established (as 
set out in Annex IX B of Directive 2004/18/EC) under the conditions laid down by that member state?

_______________________________________________
This question is worth 0 marks.
1.16
Please provide evidence of registration with appropriate professional/trade 
body by inserting required details or state 'None'.

Note: - In the UK this condition is satisfied by registration with Companies House or a declaration on oath that the candidate is carrying on business in the trade in question in the UK at a specific place of business and under a specific trading name.

_______________________________________________
This question is worth 0 marks.

1.17
Are you registered with a Standards Application (such as Chas, Contructionline or Exor)?  Yes/No (Construction related businesses only)
This question is worth 0 marks. 







1.18
If you answered 'Yes' to Q1.18 what is your registration number (construction only)? If this does not apply, please state: 'not applicable'
_______________________________________________
This question is worth 0 marks.

1.19
Please provide a brief description of your organisation's principal areas of business activity, main products and services and explain why you are expressing interest in this tender. Please use Arial font size 12 in no more than 500 words 
________________________________________________


This question is worth 0 marks.

2. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

2.1
Please confirm whether your turnover is at least the minimum of twice the annual estimated value of this contract which is £1,600,000









Yes/No

Bidders who answer 'No' will fail the PQQ process.
2.2
If asked, would you be able to provide a copy of one of the following: 
- A copy of your most recent audited accounts (for the last two years if this applies) 







Yes/No
- A statement of your turnover, profit and loss account and cash flow for the most recent - year of trading 


   
Yes/No
- A statement of your cash flow forecast for the current year and a bank letter outlining the current cash and credit position 

Yes/No
- All of the above 






Yes/No

Bidders who answer 'No' will fail the PQQ process
2.3 
Please provide an up to date Dun and Bradstreet or an equivalent comprehensive credit check report. 

Bidders who fail to provide a report will fail the PQQ process

2.4
Is your organisation financially independent? 


Yes/No

Bidders who answer yes will score 5 points; Bidders who answer No will score 3 points.

2.5
If you answered 'No' to Q2.4, please confirm if you will provide a 
Parent Guarantee or Bond if requested by the Council 











Yes/No


Bidders who answer 'No' will fail the PQQ process.

2.6
If requested, would your organisation be willing to provide a reference from the Bank?
















Yes/No

Bidders who answer 'No' will fail the PQQ process.


2.7
Has your organisation met the terms of its banking covenants (if any) 
during the past year, in particular, its liquidity and/or assets?  










Yes/No
Bidders who answer 'No' will fail the PQQ process.
2.8
Has your organisation met all its obligations to pay its creditors and 
staff in the ordinary course during the past year in accordance with 
appropriate timescales? 





Yes/No  


Bidders who answer 'No' will fail the PQQ process.

2.9
Of your top customers (ranked by turnover), what percentage of your 
total turnover does the highest ranked customer account for? 

0%-14% scores 5 points, 15% - 40% scores 4 points, 41% - 60% scores 2 points, 61% to 75% scores 1 point and 76%-100% will result in automatically failing the PQQ.


0% - 14%


 FORMCHECKBOX 


15% - 40%


 FORMCHECKBOX 




41% - 60% 


 FORMCHECKBOX 

 
61% to 75% 


 FORMCHECKBOX 


76%-100%


 FORMCHECKBOX 

2.10
Please indicate your average number of debtor days over the last three 
published accounting periods. 


30 days or less

 FORMCHECKBOX 


31 to 45 days

 FORMCHECKBOX 




46 to 70 days

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 
71 to 90 days

 FORMCHECKBOX 


Above 90 days

 FORMCHECKBOX 

30 days or less scores 5 points, 31-45 days scores 4 points, 46-70 days 
scores 3 points, 71-90 days scores 2 points, above 90 days scores 1 point.
3. REFERENCES

3.1
Please provide details of three contracts that your organisation has held that are relevant to the authority's requirements stated in the advertisement. Please include Customer organisation, Customer contact name and phone number, Dates contract was awarded and finish, Contract brief description (no more than 100 words per contract description), value, names of any subcontractors/consortium members utilised. Label response as 3.1

 
1)_______________________________________________________


2)_______________________________________________________


3)_______________________________________________________
Bidders will be scored 5 points for each relevant contract with full details
3.2
Has your organisation had any contracts terminated for poor performance in the last three years, or any contracts where damages have been claimed and awarded by another contracting party? If so please provide details and any measures put in place to prevent this happening again.






Yes/No Bidders will be scored 5 points for answering 'No'



3.3
Has your organisation been subject to monitoring by a client or third party 
body for any reasons (such as credits, special measures, etc) due to poor 
performance in the last three years? 

Yes/No
Bidders will be scored 5 points for answering 'No' 

4. INSURANCE


The Council has reviewed its current policy regarding insurance covers and requires all contractors to provide the following:-

Employer's Liability £10 million


Public Liability £5million

4.1
Please confirm that you will provide this cover without additional charge and supply details of any other insurance cover you currently hold, such as Professional Indemnity cover.


_______________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________

4.2
Could you confirm that your organisation has the required level of cover or is prepared to obtain the level of cover prior to award? 






Yes have levels of cover already and will continue to for this contract FORMCHECKBOX 




No but will provide the Council's level of cover requested if awarded 
contract without additional charge





 FORMCHECKBOX 



No have not got cover and won't provide Council's level of cover
 FORMCHECKBOX 













Bidders who cannot provide this level of cover will fail the PQQ process.

5. DISPUTES

5.1
Have there been any litigation or other legal proceedings taken against 
your organisation or any of your organisation's supply chain, connected 
with similar projects in the last 3 years that may affect delivery of this 
project?







Yes/No

Bidders who answer 'No' will score 5 points. Bidder who answer ‘Yes’ please provide brief details of the litigation/legal action taken against you and the procedures implemented following to ensure that this does not occur again – a score of up to 3 points will be awarded - label response as 5.1, no more than 400 words per contract description.
5.2
Has your organisation had any judgement made against it in relation to 
similar contracts in the last three years? 



Yes/No

Bidders who answer 'No' will score 5 points. Bidders who answer ‘Yes’, please provide brief details of the judgement and provide details of any procedures that have been implemented with the aim to prevent this from occurring again – a score of up to 3 points will be awarded - label response as 5.2, no more than 400 words per contract description.

5.3
Has your organisation been involved in any protracted negotiations to 
secure final account closure (beyond the payment terms defined in the 
contract) on any contract for similar services in the last three years? 









Yes/No

Bidders who answer 'No' will score 5 points. Bidders who answer ‘Yes’ please provide brief details of action taken and provide details of any procedures that have been implemented with the aim to prevent this from occurring again – a score of up to 3 points will be awarded - label response as 5.3, no more than 400 words per contract description.
5.4
Has your organisation been involved in any tribunal hearing in relation to any similar service in the last three years, which has resulted in a judgement being made against it?  



Yes/No

Bidders who answer 'No' will score 5 points. Bidder who answer ‘Yes’ please provide a brief description of the judgement and provide details of any procedures that have been implemented with the aim to prevent this from occurring again – a score of up to 3 points will be awarded - label response as 5.4,, no more than 400 words per contract description.
6. PROFESSIONAL & BUSINESS STANDING

6.1
Has your organisation, at any time during the last 3 years, been in a 
state of bankruptcy, insolvency, compulsory winding up, administration, 
receivership, composition with creditors or any analogous state, or 
subject to relevant proceedings where the proceedings were 
commenced for valid reasons?




Yes/No

Bidders who answer 'Yes' to this question will fail the PQQ process. 

6.2
Has your organisation, its directors or any other person who has the 
power of representation, decision or control of the named organisation 
ever been convicted of a criminal offence related to business or 
professional conduct, including fraud or conspiracy to defraud? 










Yes/No

Bidders who answer 'Yes' to this question will fail the PQQ process. 

6.3
Has your organisation, its directors or any other person who has the 
power of representation, decision or control of the named organisation 
ever committed an act of grave misconduct in the course of business? 









Yes/No

Bidders who answer 'Yes' to this question will fail the PQQ process. 

6.4
Has your organisation, its directors or any other person who has the 
power of representation, decision or control of the named organisation 
ever failed to fulfil obligations relating to the payment of social security 
contributions or payment of taxes  



Yes/No

Bidders who answer 'Yes' to this question will fail the PQQ process.

6.5
Has your organisation failed to hold all relevant licences and 
memberships required by law? Has it failed to register on any relevant 
trade register required by law of the state in which it is established? 









Yes/No

Bidders who answer 'Yes' to this question will fail the PQQ process.

7. ENVIRONMENT

7.1
Do you operate a documented environmental management system such as ISO 14001, EMAS (for businesses or public bodies) or PQASSDO (for voluntary organisations)?  ‘System’ means 
processes and procedures to ensure that the subject is properly managed. Please select the relevant answer.  


EMAS



 FORMCHECKBOX 




ISO



 FORMCHECKBOX 




PQASSDO


 FORMCHECKBOX 




Unaccredited system 
 FORMCHECKBOX 


No system 


 FORMCHECKBOX 


If you do not have an accredited environmental management system please explain what system you have in place –Please use Arial font size 12 in no more than 500 words (Label as 7.1)

Bidders who select 'EMAS', 'ISO' & 'PQASSDO' score 5 points, Bidders with an unaccredited system will receive a reduced score depending on the explanation of the system you currently have in place, bidders with ‘No system’ will score 0 points
7.2 Do you have an environmental policy? If so please provide a copy of your environmental policy – label as 7.2







Yes/No/Not Applicable

Bidders who answer 'Yes' will score 5 points, Bidders who answer ‘No’ and 
have more than 5 employees will score 0 points, If you are a sole trader or a business with less than 4 staff please select 'N/A' which will receive 5 points. Bidders who answer ‘Yes’ to having an Environmental Policy will only receive 5 points if a copy of the policy is provided.
7.3 Please select what your organisation's environmental policy covers or the steps your organisation has taken to reduce to the following:  

Please use Arial font size 11 in no more than 500 words per category (Label as 7.3)

 
Reduce chemical usage


 FORMCHECKBOX 



Reduce pesticides usage


 FORMCHECKBOX 



Recycle




 FORMCHECKBOX 



Reduce air pollution



 FORMCHECKBOX 



Reduce water pollution


 FORMCHECKBOX 



Encourage sustainability


 FORMCHECKBOX 



In general improve the environment
 FORMCHECKBOX 

Bidders will be awarded a maximum of 5 points.
7.4
Is your organisation working to improve the following areas? Please 
select all the relevant answers and provide a brief description of your 
methodology of improvements - Please use Arial font size 12 in no 
more than 500 words (Label as 7.4)


Use of energy and water


 FORMCHECKBOX 



Reducing Green house emissions
 FORMCHECKBOX 





Air pollution




 FORMCHECKBOX 





Waste Reduction



 FORMCHECKBOX 



Sensible use of paper


 FORMCHECKBOX 



Protection of the rural environment
 FORMCHECKBOX 


Bidders will be awarded a maximum of 5 points. 
7.5
Has your organisation ever within the last three years had legal action taken against it under environmental legislation resulting in a fine against you?







Yes/No
Bidders who answer ‘No’ will be awarded 5 points, Bidders who answer 'Yes' – Please provide evidence of what systems you have implemented as a result of the legal action to ensure this will not happen again. Please use Arial font size 12 in no more than 500 words (Label as 7.5) Bidders will be awarded a maximum of 4 points for their response.
7.6
Do you have written environmental procedures for staff on protecting the environment that cover?


Waste management


 FORMCHECKBOX 


Oil storage



 FORMCHECKBOX 




Emergency preparedness

 FORMCHECKBOX 




Business continuity


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 


Bidders will be awarded a maximum of 5 points, 1.25 per category.

7.7
The Council expects its contractors to comply with its Environmental 
Purchasing Policy. Has your organisation taken steps to eliminate the 
following - Please select the relevant answer(s):- 

Ozone depleting chemicals




 FORMCHECKBOX 

Use of tropical hardwoods from forests which have not been


independently certified as sustainable



 FORMCHECKBOX 

Pesticides on the UK red List or EC Black List


 FORMCHECKBOX 
Peat for soil amelioration purposes 



 FORMCHECKBOX 

Bidders can score up to 5 points, 1.25 points per category.
8. EQUALITY
8.1
Is it your organisation's policy as an employer to comply with its statutory obligations with regards to groups with Protected Characteristics under the Equalities Bill 2010? 












Yes/No

Bidders who answer 'No' will fail the PQQ process.
8.2
In the last 4 years, has any finding of unlawful discrimination been made against your organisation by any court or industrial tribunal or has your organisation been the subject of formal investigation on the grounds of alleged unlawful discrimination? 












Yes/No

Bidders who answer 'Yes' will fail the PQQ process.
8.3
Organisations that employ 5 or more staff are legally required to have a written Equalities Statement. Please confirm if you have a statement and that it is communicated within your organisation, or less than 5 staff.


Yes I have a Statement


 FORMCHECKBOX 


Organisation has less than 5 staff

 FORMCHECKBOX 


No Statement & more than 5 staff

 FORMCHECKBOX 




Please note that that answering 'No statement and more than 5 staff”' will result in bidders automatically failing this PQQ.

9. HEALTH AND SAFETY
9.1
Does your organisation comply with the Health and Safety at Work Act 1974? 







Yes/No

Bidders who answer 'No' will fail the PQQ process

9.2 Does your organisation train its staff in Health and Safety? 











Yes/No

Bidders who answer 'No' will fail the PQQ process
9.3
Suppliers that employ 5 or more staff are legally required to have a 
written Health and Safety Policy. Please confirm if you have a policy, or 
less than 5 staff 


Yes I have a Statement


 FORMCHECKBOX 




Organisation has less than 5 staff

 FORMCHECKBOX 




No statement & more than 5 staff

 FORMCHECKBOX 




Please note answering 'No policy and more than 5 staff' will result in 
bidders automatically failing this PQQ.
10. QUALITY ASSURANCE

10.1
Does your organisation have an operational Quality Management System? If so does your organisation hold a recognised Quality Management System certification from an independent body attesting conformity? For example: BS/EN/ISO 9000 or equivalent? 


Recognised Quality Management System or in-house system 
independently assessed.






 FORMCHECKBOX 


In House Quality Management System not independently assessed
 FORMCHECKBOX 


Quality System Non recognised 





 FORMCHECKBOX 


No system








 FORMCHECKBOX 

Bidders who have a recognised quality system will score 5 points and 
bidders with an in-house system or non recognised system will score 3 
points. Bidders with no system will score 0 points.
11. COMMUNITY BENEFITS & SUSTAINABILITY

11.1
For contracts that your organisation has been awarded to date what 
community benefits did your organisation provide?  


Advertise and offer jobs to individuals in the community

 FORMCHECKBOX 


Subcontract or employ businesses within the community

 FORMCHECKBOX 


Provide support in other regeneration projects within community
 FORMCHECKBOX 


Bidders will score 1.66 points per area supported. Maximum of 5 points
11.2
Do you support any of the following within your areas of operation? Please select all relevant answers. 



Apprenticeships



 FORMCHECKBOX 



Skilled development



 FORMCHECKBOX 



Educational attainment levels

 FORMCHECKBOX 


Bidders will score 1.66 points per area supported. Maximum of 5 points

12. PROJECT SPECIFIC QUESTIONS
12.1
Please list your experience of the following areas:
	Areas

	· Flood / Watercourse maintenance

	· Graffiti removal, bus shelter and street furniture maintenance and cleaning

	· Grounds maintenance services (including cemetery) – e.g. grass cutting, hedge trimming, tree pruning, weed spraying

	· Horticultural excellence – e.g. ornamental/floral displays and Britain in Bloom

	· Outdoor sport facilities – e.g. tennis, football, cricket

	· Wildlife habitat management including biodiversity


Please clearly label your response as 12.1 using Arial font size 12 and limit your responses to each of the bullet points above to no more than one side of A4. Any text on page three will not be evaluated. Bidder’s responses will be scored using the scale detailed on page 3 with awarding marks between 0 and 5. 

12.2 
Please describe how your approach to finance, risk sharing and contract packaging could contribute to the improvement of Council services.
Please clearly label your response as 12.2 using Arial font size 12 and limit your response to no more than two sides of A4. Any text on page three will not be evaluated. Bidder’s responses will be scored using the scale detailed on page 3 with awarding marks between 0 and 5. 

12.3 
Please provide details of your organisation’s focus on delivering services that put customer first.
Please clearly label your response as 12.3 using Arial font size 12 and limit your response to no more than two sides of A4. Any text on page three will not be evaluated. Bidder’s responses will be scored using the scale detailed on page 3 with awarding marks between 0 and 5. 
12.4
What will be your methodology for quality assuring service provision to the Council? Please provide details
Please clearly label your response as 12.4 using Arial font size 12 and limit your response to no more than two sides of A4. Any text on page three will not be evaluated. Bidder’s responses will be scored using the scale detailed on page 3 with awarding marks between 0 and 5. 
12.5
Please provide details of your organisation’s focus on delivering services that put the customer first.
Please clearly label your response as 12.5 using Arial font size 12 and limit your response to no more than two sides of A4. Any text on page three will not be evaluated. Bidder’s responses will be scored using the scale detailed on page 3 with awarding marks between 0 and 5. 

12.6
Please provide details of your experience in the areas of educational/ promotional activities and volunteering that maximises community involvement.

Please clearly label your response as 12.5 using Arial font size 12 and limit your response to no more than two sides of A4. Any text on page three will not be evaluated. Bidder’s responses will be scored using the scale detailed on page 3 with awarding marks between 0 and 5. 

	13 – Declaration

	I DECLARE THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THE ANSWERS SUBMITTED IN THIS PQQ (AND ANY SUPPORTING MODULES) ARE CORRECT. I UNDERSTAND THAT THE INFORMATION WILL BE USED IN THE EVALUATION PROCESS TO ASSESS MY ORGANISATION’S SUITABILITY TO BE INVITED TO TENDER FOR THE AUTHORITY’S REQUIREMENT. SHOULD THE COUNCIL DISCOVER ANY DISCREPANCIES OR THAT I HAVE BEEN DISHONEST WITH ITS ANSWERS THIS WILL RESULT IN THE ORGANISATION TO WHICH I HAVE COMPLETED THIS PQQ ON BEHALF OF, WILL BE REJECTED FROM THE TENDER PROCESS OR IF AWARDED A CONTRACT WILL HAVE THE CONTRACT TERMINATED WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT AND NO COST INCURRED TO THE COUNCIL. Signature is mandatory, failure to do so will result in the PQQ being deemed non compliant and you will therefore fail the PQQ process.

	13.1 
	Name: 

	13.2 
	Position (Job Title): 

	13.3 
	Date:

	13.4 
	Telephone number:

	13.5 
	Signature:


Pre Qualification Questionnaire A (PQQ) for the supply of the


Management of Open Spaces


Ref MOS001








This document is issued to
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